DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
. . . o Operations Division
“ .. meeting community needs ... enhancing quality of life.” 2625 E. Glendale Avenue
Appleton, WI 54911
To: CEA Review Committee TEL (920) 832-5580
FAX (920) 832-5570
From: Bruce Brazee
Date: March 10, 2023
Re: CEA Seasonal Vehicle Request

Engineering Division

The Engineering Division field staff requests five (6) vehicles during the construction season. (April through
October)

Unit 805 (4WD Crew Cab Pickup)

Unit 675 (4WD Compact Pickup)

Unit 1034 (Mini-Van)

Unit 1521 (2WD Extended Cab Pickup)

Unit 1021 (Mini-Van)

Unit 946 (AWD SUV)

Traffic Division

The Traffic Division field staff requests four (4) seasonal vehicles.
Unit 903 (Impala)

Unit 181 (2WD Service Body Pickup)

Units 590 (2WD Pickup)

Unit 509 (2WD Pickup)

Parks, Recreation and Facilities Management Department

The Parks and Recreation Department staff requests two (3) additional vehicles for use during the summer.
(May through September)

Unit 972 (Impala)

Unit 524 (4WD Compact Pickup)

Unit 934 (Impala)

Sewer Utilities Division
The Sewer Utilities Division staff requests one (1) seasonal vehicle for the use of sewer camera equipment.
Unit 1504 (KUV Van)

Storm Water Division

Strom Water Division field staff requests one (1) seasonal vehicle for the use of Storm Water Pond
maintenance.

Unit 506 (4X4 Pickup)

Mayors Office
Mayor’s Office is requesting one (1) seasonal vehicle for the use of general transportation.
Unit 925 (Impala)
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